Message

From: Edward Lister [/O=PMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EDWARD LISTER4CO]

Sent: 06/03/2020 07:53:17

To: Rebecca Hogg [disabled.rhogg@no10.govwuk]

cC: r[\_/l_a_,r_tn_g_ReynoIds [mreynolds@no10.gov.uk]; Stuart Glassborow [sglassborow@no10.gov. uk] NR :
L__NE__EnolO gov.uk]; Imran Shafi [ishafi@no10.gov.uk];; NR ino10.gov. UKT Emily Beynon
[ebeynon@no10.gov.uk]; PM Private Office Support Team ~internal [pmpost. |nt@n010 gov.uk]

Subject: Re: FM REQUEST FOR CALL WITH PM ON COVID19 [OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-No10 ONLY]

No choice but to do it
Ed

On 5 Mar 2020, at 18:20, Rebecca Hogg <RHogg@no10.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi all,
What do you think of this?

| think it would be near impossible to reject this request given the subject matter. | can ask for more info
on what it’s about specifically first?

Becca

From NR gov.scot>
Sent: 05 March 2020 18:01

To: Rebecca Hogg <RHogg@no10.gov.uk>

Subject: Call with FM and PM

Importance: High

Evening Becca,
FM is looking for a call with the Prime Minister to discuss COVID 19 further.
Do you have any availability tomorrow please?

Let me know your thoughts

Thanks

Private Secretary to the First Minister
The Scottish Government .
5th Floor | St Andrew’s House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG | T} 1&S i
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